

Rhein Tech Laboratories, Inc.
360 Herndon Parkway
Suite 1400
Herndon, VA 20170
<http://www.rheintech.com>

Client: Zebra Technologies
FCC: Part 15.247
IC: RSS-210
FCC ID: I28MD-ZLAN11B
Model: ZLAN11B

Appendix C: Change Description Letter

Please see the following page.



February 8, 2006

Class II Permissive Change Cover Letter

RE: FCC ID: I28MD-ZLAN11B

We are submitting an application for a Class II permissive change to the modular approval of the Zebra WLAN 802.11b radio (FCC ID: I28MD-ZLAN11B). The transmitter module, itself, has not changed. The purpose of this application is to add an antenna (Zebra P/N: CQ17593) that Zebra would like to sell with this radio module. Only new and changed exhibits are included with this application.

Best Regards,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "Mr. Charles A. Derrow".

Mr. Charles A. Derrow
Manager, Compliance Engineering
Zebra Technologies Corporation